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Fιru: U"S. Provisional Arrest Request for
Alexander νßηηßΚ, DOB: August t6I Lg7g
Stappa Evgenia < EStappa@justice, gov, gr>
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ΚαλημÝρα, Σαò ΠρΟωθþ τΟ Ýνταλμα σýλληψηò των Αμερικανικþν Αρχþν για τον εν θÝματι αναÞερüμενο εκζητοýμενο. Η ελληγικÞ
μετÜÞραση θα σαò διαβιβασòεßτο συι,τομüτερο δυνατüν,

Με εκτßμηση
ΤζÝνη ΣτÜππα

From: Pendai-vis, Marqarita ßCRΙνº)
Sent: Monday, July 24,2017 4:00 ΡΜ
Το: Stapoa Evaenia
Ccι aeleftheriadou@justice, gov.qr
Subject: RE: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander νßηηßκ, DOB: Augusτ 16, 1979

Dear Eugenia,

ThankYou VerY much, lam attachingthe arrest\varrant ßη English. We εχρeòττhe Greekτransιaτion τomorrovu
or οη Wednesday and Ι ινßΙΙ send it as soon as it is ready,

Please let me Κηοιν if γου need anything else.

Kind regards,
Margarita

From : Stappa Evgen ßα [mai lto: EStappa @justice.gov.gr]
Sent: Monday, July 24,20t7 8:53 ΑΜ
Το: Penda rvis, Μ α rga rita (cRM ) <Μ arga rita. Penda rvis@ cRM. υ SDoJ.GoV>
Cc: aeiefthe ria dou @justice,gov.gr
Subject: Re: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander νßηηßκ, DOB: Αυgυòτ 16, 1979

Dear Margarita,

We have received the above mentioned request regarding τhε provisiona; arresτ for γιΝΝικ and have
a|ready forΙVarded it to the PubIic Prosecutor's Office inThessaloniki. ιη τhe requesτ γου ηοτe τhατ τhe
arrest V/arrant is attached but ινε have not received it. While ινε do ηοτ need ßτ το proceed ινßτh τhe
arrest it is best that ννe have it ßη order to avoid αηγ protest from his laιvyer vuhen he is arresτed.
Thank γου very much ßη advance.

Best regards,
Eugenia

Froιn: Eleftheriadou Argvro
§ent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:52 ΡΜ
Το: Estappa @justice.gov.gr
Subject; FιΙα: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander νßηηßκ, DOB: Αυgυòτ 16. 1979
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